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Pages 5 to 31 have been removed under section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act
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FOI24-313 - Document 3

Mobile CCTV Victoria Police / $500,000.00 Social Services
Community Cardinia Shire /
Safety Initiative Casey Council
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Pages 42 to 53 have been removed under sections 47C and 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act



FOIl 24-313 Document 5

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:52 PM

To: _er@infrastructure.gov.au>; _@infrastructure.gov.au>; _@infrastructu re.gov.au>

Cc: FGBBS - External Budgets <FGBBS-ExternalBudgets@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adjustments required - Program Specific - Other investing in our communities program [SEC=PREOFECTFED= G iT=SiCiiiN =R OTECFER

RO SR

See belowattached the transfers were agreed . 522

Thanks
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FOI 24-313 Document 5

Director- External Budgets - Finance, Governance, Budget and Business Services Division
@infrastructure.gov.au

PS 24 e M|
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS * ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waoters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to oll Aboriginal ond Torres Strait Islanders.

From:???'iih e T;«}@ﬁnance.gov.aw

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:43 PM

To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: BFR - AAU - Communications and Regional Development <BFR-AAU-CommunicationsandRegionalDevelopment@finance.gov.au>; FGBBS - External Budgets <FGBBS-
ExternalBudgets@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adjustments required - Program Specific - Other investing in our communities program FSECeRROFECTFER=Cirr AT uSi=CriBtE

As discussed and further to this — HL Extracts for DSS_ agreeing to the transfer are below.
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Kind Regards,

S22 5.ccet Officer

Communications and Regional Development Agency Advice Unit
Budget & Financial Reporting
Department of Finance

FOIl 24-313 Document 5
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FOI 24-313 Document 5 - Attachment A

From:

To:

Cc: BER - AAU - Communications and Regional Development; FBG - External Budgets

Subject: FW: Project information for transfer of Investing in Our Communities Program Projects to Depts of DSS and Education fSFe=PROTESTFERT
Date: Monday, 24 April 2023 1:54:14 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Hi- and team,

Information on the possible HL transfers to DSS and DESE on the Investing in Our Communities (110C) program, with preferred savings (returns from DITRDCA) profiles by project (depending
on which ones are actioned at this time).
Happy to discuss.

Thanks

Directore External Budgets © Finance, Governance, Budget and Business Services Division
_@mfrastructure.gov.au

Ps 22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From:
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 12:48 PM

To: DD
cc SIP M

Subject: Project information for transfer of Investing in Our Communities Program Projects to Depts of DSS and Education [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Andrew

60 of 65



FOI 24-313 Document 5 - Attachment A

Thank you for your time earlier to explain the information you needed from the Regional Programs Branch to facilitate the transfer of projects currently committed under the Investing in Our
Communities (110C) program

| have set out the information below. Please let me know if you have any questions. The profiling of the transfers, and in fact for the whole program, is arbitrary as we do not have sufficient
detail on the projects to accurately predict expenditure at this stage. We would therefore be agreeable to the profile put forward by Education and DSS.

There is no capacity to transfer departmental funding as the agreed appropriation of

departmental is not allocated on a pro-rata project basis. There are # projects to be transferred out of the program to the SN and DSS. This represents 0.5 % of the projects in
the I10C program and would mean a negligible amount of departmental funding.

) . o Victoria Police / Cardinia . .
Mobile CCTV Community Safety Initiative Verbal advice DSS will accept
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FOI 24-313 Document 5 - Attachment A
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